

Roberto M. De Anda

Biographical Sketch

Roberto M. De Anda is assistant professor in the Chicano/Latino Studies Program at Portland State University. He was among the first students at the University of California at Berkeley to get a BA in Chicano Studies. After doing graduate work in Latin American Studies at the Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM), he earned his Ph.D. in Sociology at the University of Arizona. He has taught at Trinity University in San Antonio, Texas, and the University of Illinois at Urbana. He teaches a broad range of courses on the Mexican/Latino experience in the United States, including Latino Communities, Latinos in the Economy & Politics, Southwestern Borderlands, and Latinos in the Educational System. In addition to continuing his research on labor market inequality among Mexican-origin workers, he is currently engaged in a study of Ernesto Galarza, a noted Mexican scholar, labor organizer, and educator in the United States. Professor De Anda has edited two editions of *Chicanas & Chicanos in Contemporary Society*. He is also the author of several articles and book chapters on underemployed among Mexican-origin workers.

CURRICULUM VITAE
August 2007

ROBERTO M. DE ANDA

Chicano/Latino Studies
P.O. Box 751
Portland State University
Portland, OR 97207-0751

Tel: (503) 725-8462
E-mail: deanda@pdx.edu

Education

- Ph.D. University of Arizona, Sociology,
Minor, Bilingual/Bicultural Education, 1991
- M.A. University of Arizona, Sociology, 1987
- Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México,
Graduate work in Latin American Studies, 1980-1983
- B.A. University of California at Berkeley, Chicano Studies, 1977

Academic Employment

- 2002-present Assistant Professor, Chicano/Latino Studies Program,
Portland State University
- 1995-2002 Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology,
Latina/Latino Studies Program
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
- 1991-1995 Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology and
Anthropology,
Trinity University
- 1980-1982 Instructor, Department of Foreign Languages,
Universidad Autónoma Chapingo, México

Honors and Awards

John Eliot Allen Outstanding Teaching Award. Presented by the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Portland State University (2006)

Faculty Recognition Award, Portland State University. Presented by MEChA, Portland State University (2004 and 2006)

Outstanding Faculty Award. Presented by the Latino Graduating Class of 1998, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.

Included in "List of Teachers Ranked as Excellent by Their Students," University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (Spring 1996, Fall 2000, Spring 2001)

Elizabeth Kokernot Hardie Faculty Fellow, Trinity University (1991-1994)

Minority Fellow, American Sociological Association, University of Arizona (1987-1990)

Bilingual Education Fellow, U.S. Department of Education, University of Arizona (1985-1989 & 1990-1991)

Latino Research Issues Fellow, ICPSR Summer Program in Quantitative Methods, University of Michigan (1987 & 1988)

Consejo Nacional de Ciencia y Tecnología, Becas para Aztlán, Becario (National Council of Science and Technology, Fellow), Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (1981-1983)

Publications:

Books:

De Anda, Roberto M. ed. 2004. *Chicanas and Chicanos in Contemporary Society*, 2nd ed. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield.

De Anda, Roberto M., ed. 1996. *Chicanas and Chicanos in Contemporary Society*. Boston: Allyn and Bacon.

Articles and Book Chapters:

De Anda, Roberto M. and James D. Bachmeier. in press. "Immigrant Fathers' Labor Market Activity and its Consequences for the Family" in *On New Shores: Understanding*

Immigrant Fathers in North America, edited by Susan S. Chuang and Robert P. Moreno. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books.

De Anda, Roberto M. 2005. "Employment Hardship Among Mexican-Origin Women" *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* 27(1): 43-59.

De Anda, Roberto M. 2004. "Shortchanged in the Labor Market: Underemployed Mexican-Origin Men." Pp. 21-36 in *Chicanas & Chicanos in Contemporary Society*, 2nd ed. Edited by R.M. De Anda. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield.

De Anda, Roberto M. 2000. "Mexican-Origin Women's Employment Instability." *Sociological Perspectives* 43(3): 421-37.

De Anda, Roberto M. 1998. "Employment Instability and Earnings of Mexican-Origin Men." *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* 20(3): 363-74.

De Anda, Roberto M. 1998. "Labor Force Inequality of Mexican-Origin Workers." Pp. 178-191 in *Race and Ethnicity in the United States: An Institutional Approach*, edited by W. Velez. New York: General Hall.

De Anda, Roberto M. 1996. "Falling Back: Mexican-Origin Men and Women in the U.S. Economy." Pp. 41-49 in *Chicanas and Chicanos in Contemporary Society*, edited by R.M. De Anda. Boston: Allyn and Bacon.

De Anda, Roberto M. 1994. "Unemployment and Underemployment Among Mexican-Origin Workers." *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* 16(2):63-75.

De Anda, Roberto M. 1992. "Involuntary Part-Time Work Among Chicanos: Its Causes and Consequences." Pp. 69-87 in *Chicano Discourse*, edited by T. Mindiola and E. Zamora. Houston: Mexican-American Studies Program, University of Houston. [Refereed] Also available as Mexican American Studies & Research Center Paper #9, University of Arizona.

Encyclopedia Entries:

De Anda, R. M. in press. "Ernesto Galarza." *Encyclopedia of Race and Racism*, edited by John H. Moore. Farmington Hills, MI: Macmillan Library Reference USA. [500 words]

Working Papers:

De Anda, R. M. 2000. "Mexican-Origin Women's Employment Instability." *JSRI Working Paper #51*, The Julian Samora Research Institute, Michigan State University. <www.jsri.msu.edu/RandS/research/wp/wp51.htm>

De Anda, R. M. 1992. "Involuntary Part-Time Work Among Chicanos: Its Causes and Consequences." *Mexican American Studies & Research Center Paper #9*, University of Arizona.

Book Reviews:

De Anda, R. M. 1993. *Hispanics in the Workplace*, edited by S.B. Knouse and A.L. Culbertson. *Contemporary Sociology*, 22(4): 539-40.

Work Under Review:

"Marginal Employment Among Mexican-Origin Women" (with Michael Sobczak)
"Determinants of Underemployment Among Mexican-Origin Men"
"Literacy Skills and Earnings: Race and Gender Differences" (with Pedro Hernández)

Work in Progress:

"Ernesto Galarza, Braceros, and Contemporary Guest Workers"
"The Becas Para Aztlan Program in the Context of Chicano/Mexicano Relations"
"Mexican Immigrant Children's Labor Market Fortunes in their Adult Years" (with James Bachmeier).

Instructional Materials:

De Anda, R. M. 1998. Contributor to *Syllabi and Instructional Materials for Chicano and Latino Studies in Sociology*. Washington, DC: American Sociological Association Teaching Resources Center.

De Anda, R. M. 1994. Contributor to *Syllabi and Instructional Materials for Chicano and Latino Studies in Sociology*. Washington, DC: American Sociological Association Teaching Resources Center.

De Anda, R. M. 1990. Contributor to *Syllabi and Instructional Materials for Chicano and Latino Studies in Sociology*. Washington, DC: American Sociological Association Teaching Resources Center.

Research Grants:

De Anda, R.M. Principal Investigator (2007-2008). "Literacy, Schooling and Earnings of Minority Workers." Faculty Development Grant. Portland State University. (\$5,200)

De Anda, R.M. Principal Investigator (2005-2006). "Determinants of Underemployment Among Mexican American Men and Women." Faculty Development Grant. Portland State University. (\$7,000)

De Anda, R.M. Principal Investigator (2003). "Marginal Employment among Mexican-Origin Women." Diversity Mini-Grant. Portland State University (\$500)

De Anda, R.M. Principal Investigator (1997). "Employment Instability and Earnings of Mexican-Origin Men." Minority Supplementary Research Grant. University of Illinois. (\$2,000)

Invited Papers/Lectures:

"Immigrant Fathers' Labor Market Activity and its Consequences for the Family."
Invited paper presented at the conference, "On New Shores: Understanding Immigrant Fathers in North America," Syracuse University: October 2005. (Second author: James Bachmeier)

Presented lecture at the Roberto Hernandez Center, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee.
Lecture presented: "Mexican-Origin Women's Employment Instability." Feb. 29, 2000.

Visiting Scholar at the Julian Samora Research Institute, Michigan State University.
Lecture presented: "Mexican-Origin Women's Employment Instability." April 18-19, 1999.

Presented lecture during Latino Heritage Month at Eastern Illinois University. Lecture presented: "Latino Workers in the Midwest." Oct. 1, 1996.

Presented lecture at La Casa Cultural Latina, University of Illinois. Lecture presented: "Labor Force Inequality of Mexican-Origin Workers." Nov. 3, 1995.

Papers Presented at Professional Meetings:

"Managed Migration: Braceros Then, Guest Worker Now." Paper presented at the Pacific Sociological Association Meeting, Oakland, CA: April 2007.

"Ernesto Galarza, the Bracero Program, and Current Guest Worker Programs." Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Annual Conference, Guadalajara, Mexico: June 2006.

"The Becas Para Aztlan Program." Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Annual Conference, Guadalajara, Mexico: June 2006.

"The Bracero Program and Contemporary Guest Worker Proposals." Paper presented at the Pacific Sociological Association Meeting, Universal City, CA: April 2006.

“Un Pionero en Chicano Studies: Ernesto Galarza, the Bracero Program, and Organizing Farmworkers in California.” Paper presented at the American Sociological Association Meetings, Philadelphia, PA: August 2005.

“Literacy Skills and Earnings: Race and Gender Differences.” Paper presented at the Pacific Sociological Association Meeting, Portland, OR: April 2005. (Second author: Pedro Hernandez)

“Underemployment among Mexican-Origin Women.” Paper presented at the American Sociological Association Meetings, San Francisco, CA: August 2004.

“Employment Hardship among Mexican-Origin Women.” Paper presented at the Pacific Sociological Association Meetings, San Francisco, CA: April 2004.

“Marginal Employment among Mexican-Origin Women.” Paper presented at the Pacific Sociological Association Meetings, Pasadena, CA: April 2003.

“Ernesto Galarza’s Legacy to the Study of Braceros.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Annual Conference, Los Angeles, CA: April 2003.

“Mexican-Origin Women’s Employment Instability.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, San Antonio, TX: April-May 1999.

“Underemployment among Mexican-Origin Men and Women.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Mexico City: June 1998.

“The Becas Para Aztlan Program in the Context of Chicano-Mexicano Relations.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Mexico City: June 1998.

“Employment Hardship among Mexican-Origin Workers.” Paper presented at the American Sociological Association Meetings, New York City: August 1996.

“Employment Instability and Earnings of Mexican-Origin Male Workers.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Chicago: March 1996.

“Determinants of Underemployment among Mexican-Origin Workers.” Paper presented at the Southwestern Social Science Meetings, San Antonio: March 1994.

“Unemployment and Underemployment among Mexican-Origin Workers.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, San Jose, CA: March 1993.

“Employment Instability and its Effect on the Earnings of Mexican-Origin Workers.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, San Antonio, TX: April 1992.

“Causes of Employment Hardship among Mexican-Origin Workers.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Hermosillo, Sonora, Mexico: April 1991.

“Labor Market Activity of Unemployed and Discouraged Workers.” Paper presented at the American Sociological Association Meetings, Washington, DC: August 1990. (First author: James Shockey)

“Losing Ground: Underemployment among Mexican-Origin Workers, 1973-1988.” Paper presented at the National Association for Chicana and Chicano Meetings, Albuquerque, New Mexico: March 29-April 1, 1990.

“Labor Market Structure and Racial Differences in Unemployment.” Paper presented at the Population Association of America Meetings, Baltimore, MD: March 30-April 1, 1989 (Second Author: James Shockey)

Undergraduate Courses Taught at Portland State University:

Introduction to Chicano/Latino Studies
Chicano/Latino Communities
Latinos in the Economy & Politics
Chicano History Seminar
Southwest Borderlands
Latinos in the Educational System
Latinos in the Pacific Northwest

Graduate Courses Taught at the University of Illinois-Urbana:

Recent Developments in Sociology:
Social Inequality (advanced seminar)
Latinos, African Americans and Inequality (advanced seminar)
Latinos and Inequality (advanced seminar)

Departmental Service at the University of Illinois-Urbana:

Capricious Grading Committee, 2000-2002
Grievance Committee, 1999-2000
Grievance Committee, (Chair) 1997-1998

Advisory Committee, 1996-1997
Graduate Admissions Committee, 1996-1997
Graduate Admissions Committee, 1995-1996
Ph.D. Qualifying Examination, Race and Inequality Area, 1995-2001

College of Liberal Arts and Science Service at the University of Illinois-Urbana:

Latina/Latino Studies Program:
Advisory Committee, 1995-1999
Curriculum Committee, 1995-1999 (Chair 1998-1999)
Program Committee, 1996-1997
By-Laws Committee, 1996-1997
Scholarly Activities Committee, Spring 1997

Professional Societies:

American Sociological Association
Pacific Sociological Association
National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies

Professional Service:

Elected Member of the Committee on Committees, Pacific Sociological Association, 2006-2009.

Occasional Reviewer for *Sociological Perspectives*, *Sociological Quarterly*, *Sociological Focus*, *Social Science Quarterly*.

Organizer and Presider, Session on "Transnational Experiences of Chicana/o Graduate Students." National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Guadalajara, Mexico: June 2006.

Organizer and Presider, Panel on "Mexican Immigration: Past and Current Experiences." Annual Meeting of the Pacific Sociological Association, Universal City, CA: April 2006.

Discussant, Panel on "Labor Market Experiences of Latina/o Workers." American Sociological Association Meetings, Chicago: August 1999.

Organizer and Presider, Panel on "Mexican-Origin Men and Women in the Labor Market." National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, San Antonio, TX: April-May 1999.

Discussant, Panel on "El Programa Becas para Aztlan: Chicana/o Students in Mexico." National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, San Antonio, TX: April-May 1999.

Co-Organizer and Presider, Session on "Chicano Students in Mexico." National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Mexico City, Mexico: June 1998.

Presider, Session on "History of Latina/Latino Studies Programs." Conference on Constructing Latina/Latino Studies: Location and Dislocation, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign: April 1998.

Organizer and Presider, Session on "Latinos in the U.S. Economy." Southwestern Social Science Association Meetings, San Antonio, TX: March 1994.

Organizer and Presider, Session on "Labor Force Issues." National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies, San Antonio, TX: April 1992.

Organizer and Presider, Session on "Labor Force Issues." National Association for Chicana and Chicano Studies Meetings, Hermosillo, Sonora, Mexico: April 1991.